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Nivitha (LL(K Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 2:28 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRI - OUr Ref: CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: SLD 7198D
Attachments: PRI-SKP2141Z(JLA)cntaiping.pdf

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 2:26 PM

To: winnie <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - OUr Ref: CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: SLD 7198D

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Winnie,

We will appoint LKK,
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID 63896171

Fax. 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written ogreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: winnie [mailto:winnie@yoga-legal.com]
Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: PRI - OUr Ref: CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: SLD 7198D

Importance: High
Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.



. Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Winson Goh

2. Amas Ong Poh Meng
3. Ong Ah Keng, Kent

4. Alan Chong

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert" is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.
Regards

Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838
Fax : (65) 6292 5938

Email : winnie@yoga-legal.com
(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate
the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at
(65) 6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto: en.chon taipin
Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 2:04 PM
To: winnie

Subject: RE: PRI - OUr Ref: CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: SLD 7198D

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



.3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sq.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Discloimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: winnie [mailto:winnie@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: PRI - OUr Ref: CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: SLD 7198D

Dear Sirs
Please find attached our PRI letter of even date for your attention.
Regards

Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65)6292 5838

Fax : (65)6292 5938

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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




883 North Bridge Road

,'
OGARAJAH 1ic s e

T: 6292 5338

F: 6292 5938

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS (UEN No. 20133312700

Our Ref : CY.SKP2141Z.18.JLA(HW).wp (GST Reg No. 201333127N)
Your Ref : Your insured vehicle SLD 7198D

15 February 2019

LIP CREDIT ENTERPRISE

c¢/o The Motor Claims Department BY EMAIL
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street

#20-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT
CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SKP 2141Z & SLD
7198D ON 20.11.2018 @ 22:20hrs ALONG EUNOS LINK

We are instructed by LIM TIONG KIM to notify you of a road traffic accident on 20.11.2018 @
22:20hrs along Eunos Link involving our client's vehicle no. SKP 2141Z and vehicle no. SLD
7198D driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report is
enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

C. Yoga:m
Enc

Cc:  M/s JL Auto Service Pte Ltd
Block 3006 Ubi Road 1
#01 - 346
Mr. Ah Tay (9188 5495)
Fax no : 6310 7269

Confidentiality & Privilege This message is intanded for the recipient to whom it 1s d. It may c confidential or privieged infarmation. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender iImmediately by replying 1o this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or
circulate this communication. Disclaimer: Mail/Fax/internal communications are nol secure While every reasonable efforl has been made lo ensure that this
communication has been securely lransmitted and not been lampered with. C. Yogarajah LLC cannot be responsible for allermations made to the contents of
this message without its express consent If you wish to receive a hard copy of this communication for companson or should you require any other form of
confirmation of the contents of this message please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not ralate to the
nfficial hisinase rd tha firm =hall ha Lndarsinnd as naithar niven Anr endnread hu © Yanaraiah | | . Aruneatas R Snliritnes Thank v



5/21/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ _ . =

Case Notitied | st Submitted ]r"\ 1] Assigned |~'r',= Hpt _t Subm l_ Ins Auth ed -
| 13 May 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 13 May 2019 10:36 Report
Edit Adj Rot | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Reference

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: | s |
| Main | .
M at;  |LIMTIONG KIM, ID: S1827571F
yenicle Reg. | skp21412 Date of Loss: |20/11/2018 22:00 - :59 |
Claim Type: | TP / SNM18D05472C02 mgﬁ‘“}'er DMPCSN30735518000
|Vehicle Reg. = o - . N o - o .
No. SLD7198D '(’E:L‘,‘r'n:ﬁn 'A 29090413 QMX (COMP) |
(Insured): - . B
N | R o o |Excess:  [$$0.00 = |
Repairer:  J1 Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 3006 UBI ROAD 1 #01-346, 408700 Ubi - Tel: ) - ]
;":5':!?_2':_9 China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Claimant’s | msyG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888
Insurer: ] o I i
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 23/05/2019] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail | |
There are no mail for this case. N '

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=I View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

ht(ps:llsingapore.merimen.com.-’claImsfindax.crm?fusebox=MTRadjustar&fuseacﬁun=dsp_clmhaader&caseld=821 990&extid=303589&CFID=5313... 1/2



5/14/2019

MVA318150720 / VAC - Kaki Bukit
\ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/11/2018 12:22

SUBMITTED BY: Norhainl Bte Abdul Malid

IMPORTANT NOTICE

E-FILE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) fer

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=8VCdoc&fuseaction=ds p_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=415167 93&c... 1/14

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/11/2018 12:22

20/11/2018 22:20

EUNOS LINK / KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKP2141Z

LIM TIONG KIM

S1827571F
TKLIM4422@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-90674821
Others-90674821

MAZDA
BIANTE 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP.6EAT

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A 28090413 QMX (COMP)

LIM WEE SHENG GAVIN
S$9627850J

11/08/1996

INDOOR

26/05/2016

2 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96834850



5/14/2019 E-FILE

Fax Number

.Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address BLK 654 JALAN TENAGA #07-78
Postcode 410654

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company  NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 Name: : CHERRIE
Gender: : Female

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Address ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: WITH OWNER
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLD7198D
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA JAZZ 1.3 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVC doc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=4151 6793&c... 2/14



5/14/2019 E-FILE
Name of Driver
‘NRICIPassport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name DRIVER
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLD7198D
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

YES

Postcode

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuse box=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28&docid=41516793&c... 3/14



5/14/2019

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=41516793&c...

E-FILE

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/o

Information provided must be as truthful gnd accurate as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lHability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a lee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made avakable aforesald.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personil Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police). for the purposeds)
of

(I} processing handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

(i igating the accident and/or my claims;

(ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invalces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in adminlstering. progessing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms. (collectively the
“Purpases”)
{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} 10 all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. Investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

| Singapore 415933
% | Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305

Policyokder's Signature . OrversSignature rEmeils eaokb@singnetgom. se

Date & Time: (If deiver is not the policyhalder) Name:
2 1 Ng!! EEFEH Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:
Sketch Plan #2

4/14



E-FILE

5/14/2019

SKETCH PLAN

\

DECLARATION
I/We dectare the foregoing particulars are true in avery respact 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singapore 415933
Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305

/«Zf Email: vackb®singnet.com.sq
Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Pérsonnel s Signatuie

"ﬂll!,'rhﬂil‘lﬂ-'l Signatuge
{1 driver is not the pokeyhoider) Name

Date & Time: M fit {3.';5[,_\
2 1 NOV 2018 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No

Individual Statement

hrtps:ﬂsingapore.meriman‘cowclaims.-"lndex.cfm?fusabux=SVCdoc&fuseactIon=dsp_viawersmar1&nnlmgviawar=1&ﬂype=2&docld=41516793&c 514



5/14/2019

htlps:ﬂsingapore.rnerimen.com!clalms.-'index.cfm?ﬁ.lsebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viawersman&nnimgviewBF‘l&ﬂype=2&dodd=41516793&0...

E-FILE

e oo !IIiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
POLICE FORCE T/20181121/2001

Police Station Of Origin: o3

Traffic Police Report No, T/20181121/2001

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No

21!1 1!201 8 00:.06

0120181120.0209

[

LIM WEE SHENG GAVIN APT BLK 654 JALAN TENAGA #07-78 EUNOS DAMAI VILLE
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S9627850J Home/Office: Mobile: 96834850
Nationality: Email:
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 22 11/08/1996 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
NUS
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Student Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
FoSei an e IowielElE b Y o3 i o

Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

Drive: Accident: X-Junction

No 20/11/2018 22:20
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
EUNOS LINK
KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

Yes

; e T =
c L'_:‘ﬂ.'[(' ‘_f.f"r\

AP

AmPadutrimlnvolwd. o i

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Individual Statement

6/14



5/14/2019 E-FILE

SINGAPORE 0

POLICE FORCE 1/20181121/2001
Police Station Of Origin: §oid
Traffic Police Report No. T/20181121/2001
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Name LIM WEE SHENG GAVIN ID No. S59627850J
Related Vehicle | SKP2141Z (Car) Contact No.| 96834850 o
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Detalls.
ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED TIME,DATE AND LOCATION.

| WAS ON THE LEFT MOST LANE OF KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1 BEHIND ANOTHER CAR WAITING
FOR THE TRAFFIC LIGHT AT THE JUNCTION TO TURN GREEN. AS THE LIGHT TURNED GREEN ,
THE CAR PROCEEDED STRAIGHT AND | FOLLOWED. HOWEVER, ANOTHER CAR COMING FROM
THE OPPOSITE SIDE , TURNED RIGHT AND HAD A COLLISION WITH THE CAR AHEAD OF ME.
THE CAR THAT WAS TURNING RIGHT LEFT THE SCENE AFTER THE COLLISION.

Individual Statement
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

E-FILE

0 A

T/20181121/2001

30f3
Report No., T/20181121/2001

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
mmmmm.mhxamwmwvmssmmmmmurmm.

%wmmmwnammmm
/

KI-W.EDMHHASSANMOHSSEN% 2

Signature Of Informant:

- —

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 21/11/2018 00:06
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/GIT/ > San
m&s sgrm 33HU] .‘:; ﬁy SINGAPDRE
" Q;é;?- #% POLICE FORCE
Authentication Stamp o
NP168
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

'__ Case [_I\Lotiﬁed Est Submitted fAd) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
113 M ing for Surve
v |13 May 2019 i $$0.00 $$0.00 R fr ey
| Edit Adj Rt | Edit Estimates | | view rpt | Canonl G |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM S_UBFOLDER DETAILS 1[Crealnd by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main .
Claimant: LIM TIONG KIM, ID: S1827571F

yanceRe: |sxp21eiz Date of Loss: (20/11/2018 22:00 - :59

Claim Type: | TP / SNM18D05472C02 Policy/Cover | prN30735518000

Note No.:

Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
No. SLD7198D (Claimant):

(Insured):

A 29090413 QMX (COMP)

| Excess: 5%0.00
Repairer: |31 Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 3006 UBI ROAD 1 #01-346, 408700 Ubi - Tel:

;*nas:"rg’r'? China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

E::'L?:::‘_t = MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 23/05/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mall |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/5/2019
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Claim Documents

*SKP2141Z (SNM18D05472C02)
[SLD7198D]
TP

LIM TIONG KIM
Nov 20 2018 10:00PM

[-]
Jl Auto Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

View |View in Browser | v |
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Assessment Reports {1 per page ]
No |Finalized On VAC (Kaki Bukit) Thumbnail | Print
\No_|[Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:19s807198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19003100/ECD3E2
Date: 24/05/2019

REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance

(Singapore) Pte. Ltd Policy No: DMPCSN30735518000

Handling Insurer:

Claimant Vehicle Insured Vehicle SLD7198D

No : SKP2141Z No :
Date of Loss:  20/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ';‘_'"‘ SNM18D05472C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKP2141Z
Make & Model: MAZDA BIANTE, 2.0 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: (Man. Year: ) Chassis No: JMBCC1071F0106178
Colour: Brown Odometer: 162433 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/05/2019
Date Inspected: 01/03/2019  Inspected At: JI Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ)

Blk 3006 UBI ROAD 1 #01-346
Singapore 408700

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000.00 -$5,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

'Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 May 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV MAZDA BIANTE 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKP21412)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

IFurther Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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